Fw: Update Harga Solar PT. Indomobil Prima Energi 15-29 Feb 2024

Rossita Sunatra <rossitas@scg.com>
Mon 2/19/2024 9:21 AM

To:Arfandi Kurniawan <arfandikurn@scg.com>

From: FRISKA ROULINA SILALAHI <friskrou@scg.com>

Sent: 19 February 2024 09:20

To: Rossita Sunatra <rossitas@scg.com>; Fery Ardian <fery@kiaceramics.com>; yuliyanah <yuliyanah@primacorr.scg.com>
Subject: FW: Update Harga Solar PT. Indomobil Prima Energi 15-29 Feb 2024

\Volume

PBBKB

Basic Price

Rp’

PPN 11%

Rp’

Total Price

Rp’

\Volume 8KL 8KL

PBBKB 0.8585% 0.8585%

Basic Price Rp11.621 Rp11.621

PPN 11% Rp1.278 Rp1.278

Total Price Rp12.899 Rp12.899

\Volume 8KL SKL 8KL

PBBKB 0.8585% 0.8585% 0.8585%

Basic Price Rp11.621 Rp11.621 Rp11.621

PPN 11% Rp1.278 Rp1.278 Rp1.278

Total Price Rp12.899 Rp12.899 Rp12.899

Best Regards,

Maria Ulfa
0812-8050-7114
maria.ulfa@ip-energi.co.id
mariaulfa.ipe @gmail.com

Mobil ND
PT. INDOMOBIL PRIMA ENERGI
Head Office :

Indomobil Tower Lt. 19

JI. MT Haryono Kav. 11 Jakarta 13330
Phone 021-8512222 ext 1924
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